DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT
600 ARMY PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20310-0600

May 23, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: TURPIN BALLARD (USEPA-Region 4) and
JAMIE WOODS (TDEC)

SUBJECT: Close Out BRAC Cleanup Plan, Rev.1, Former Defense Depot
Memphis, Tennessee

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to submit the Close Out BRAC Cleanup
Plan for the Former Defense Depot Memphis Tennessee. The BRAC Cleanup
Team (BCT) concurred to adjourn at its 11 February 2010 meeting. This Close
Out BCP fulfills requirements of the Defense Management Guidance for the
Defense Environmental Restoration Program (DERP) dated September 2001) in
response to completion of the BRAC property transfer process at the site. This
revision incorporates approved responses to comments from U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency on the master schedule (Figure 5-1) and the transfer of
responsibility for environmental restoration from the Defense Logistics Agency to
the Department of the Army.

2. For more information, please contact the HDR Project Manager, Tom

Holmes, at (404) 237-3982.
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CAROLYN JONES
Program Manager
Base Realignment and Closure Division



